

Minutes of Exec Meeting held on Monday 23rd November in VP Office 2pm – 3pm

Attendees:

Si Hernandez	VP Scarborough (SH)
Gavin Straine-Francis	Education Officer (GF)
James Verity	Community Officer (JV)
Charlotte Reeve	Equality and Diversity Officer (CR)
Nathan Alcock	Acting Sports Officer (NA)
Kathryn Oram Robinson	Minute Taker (KOR)
Tabz Nixon	Campaigns Officer (TN)
Lana Goldthorpe	Welfare Officer (LG)

Minutes

Minutes of previous meeting approved.

No Matters Arising

All Action points – photo's still to be given to VP for website.

Reports

Community Officer

Attached

Welfare Officer

Anti-bullying/drink awareness went well thank you to GF and SH who did this event for me as I was on placement. I will be doing my Mental Health awareness day "breaking down the barriers" on Dec 11th now combined with Chilli Chillout being run by the wellbeing team. Will be in attendance at the remembrance event for terrorist attacks Tues in Calvino's. Sex fairy will be making an appearance during December.

Sports Officer

No report by sports officer, as Union Council was postponed so still not official.

But is organising a 5 a side football match to commence after Christmas.

Campaigns Officer

Had a 1 – 1 meeting with VP, decided our first campaign will run on from the Future of Scarborough – marketing will be an island surrounded by a moat and we will have a castle (campus) on island and people can stick flags in it – to launch after Christmas and the marketing items will come from Hull.

Education Officer

Report attached

Equality and Diversity officer

No report, but did have a 1-1 meeting with VP, and I will be invited to the next “we are Scarborough” meeting (previously SCEX)

VP Scarborough

Report attached

Scarborough Co-ordinator

Bus shuttle starts this week from Scarborough to Hull

Please try and push the Christmas market trip – was mentioned that it might be better changing to the 9th⁸ Dec.

There is a sheet of events, if you can please add your name if you can hel out

Badminton now Monday evenings in PS1

Going to try Soft Tennis on a Wednesday lunchtime

Please record your hours on the reports for me

And please remember that your studies are why you are here, and don't do too many hours volunteering, we love to see you but please don't add extra stress to yourself. Remember if you cant attend something even if you have organised it, just let myself and Si know and we will help out.

Issues to be raised and proposals

No-one has heard from the Sabbatical Officers.

Any Other Business

12 days of Christmas to be finished this week

KOR handed out volunteering event at York St John, does anyone want to go it's a good event, just let KOR know ASAP.

XMAS PARTY – would like to go on a party night at a hotel KOR to look into some prices.

Secret Santa – everyone wants to participate – price set at £2 KOR to organise 😊

TN went to a Feedback meeting for the University organised by Katie Graley, gave feedback on how to make sure lecturers are good markers and have better feedback – any problems to TN please.

Launching the “Big Scarborough Shoutout” next Monday 30th November – all equipment is here, I will be asking you all to put the email banner as a footer on your emails, and there will be a banner on the FB page and website. First phase is all about contact time, which we touched on briefly at the Rep forum.

List of items to collect from Hull on Wednesday KOR to organise

SH mentioned that we are launching the SLTA this week on Thursday. Picking up all the marketing items on Wednesday on the shuttle bus.

Action point for all – Photo’s to Si for Website, by Friday 27th please.

Action point for SH to find out about Union Council

Next meeting is November 30rd 2pm in VP office

Apologies to KOR and reports to KOR by Friday please